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PARISH OF GALBALLY

Galbally Ph. 1
Gall Baile EKatharlaizgh, the English town of Zharlow.
Galbally - Js 0'D.

~- Dgrony Heps .

-=- HRevd. W. Buchannon
-- Down Survey
- Civil Survey 1654-56

Bounded on the N. by the Ph., of Emly; W. by the PThs,
of Ballysceaddan, Knocklong, Glenbroghaun esnd Bzllylanderss
E, by the Ih. of Clonbeg in the Co. of Tippersry; and on
the 8. by the Fh. of Kilveheny. v

This parish = contains 15,457 =zcres, statute nmeasure.
Principally sresule znd pasture land, intermixed with some
portions of bog and mountzin. The parish abounds with
roads, streams and rivers. There sre severszl forts and
quarries interspersed. The villege of Galbally is sit-
uvated in the townlands of Galbally =znd lark, which are
divided from Tipperary by the Aherlow River.

Townlands
Anna -= Sketeh Fap 2
Zanach, & narsh or fen
Annagh ~= ds O'D.
-- Darony Haps
inna -= County Boo
) -- Revd. Wme Bucharnnon, Curste
Anagh ‘
\ -— Down Burve;
innagh ) o J

Annagh ~=- iotg of TSettmb. Lc. 1666-1684

In the N.%W. of the parish. Dounded on the I. by the
tds. of Lissard aznd Zellinwesr; W. by the t¢. of Castle~
creaghs; E. by Bzllygeana Td.; and 3. by Gelbally td.

Is the property of Lord Guillamore, Rockbasrton, snd
contzins 519 =zcres. All gzrsble end pasture land. 7Thre
western boundsry is the stream which runs slong the roszd
leading from Galbsally to Tipperary. There are 3 forts and
a few houses interspersed.

srdrehin ' - Bae S 3
frd Raithean, lLeight of the ferns.
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Ardrahin (contd.)

frdrshin - Jds O'D,
-- Revd. lr. Buchannon
Ardrahan -~ County Book
v -= 3ur. & Val, Report 1824
Ardraheny -- Down Survey
Ardreshine -— Down Survey Hap .
Ardragheny -- Acts of Settmt. 1666-1684

A central townlend of the Farisgh.

Bounded on the X. Xillinane Td.; #. by Gurrynalinagh
Tdey E. by Park Td.; and 8. by the td. of Keeloges.

It is the property of Lord Guillamore, Rockbarton, and
contains 305 acres. All arable and pasture lend. The
River jiherlow forms the N. boundary. There is 1 fort
towsrds the N., and the roed from Bellylanders passes
through the western part. The River ‘iherlow elsc forms
the western boundary.

Asrdnamoher -- Sketeh Nap 3
rd
ird ns mBéthar, the height of the roads.
Ardnamoher - Jde U'D,

-- County Book
- Hevd, %ms. Buchsannon
-= Zur. & Vel. Report 1824

In tbe east of the parish. Is bounded on the H. by
the Hiver therlow, which separstes it from Tipperary; S,
by the tds, of Kilscanlan and Knockaunbrack; W¥. by Fark
Td.; and E. by the td. of Lissansrd.

Is the property of the Hon. George Massy of Limerick,
and containg 597 ascres. All arsble lend. There is a road
from W. to E. through it, on the north side of which is
Galtee Lodge, and on the other side, more %o the Bast, is
Janeville House, both houses being surrcunded by ornamental
:rouné. The above mentioned road leads through the County
of Tipperary.

Angleshorough -- Sketch Vap 5
An English name.
fnglesborough -- County Book
~= Sure. & Val. Report 1824
flasgy Lodge ~— John l'agsy, Esg.

In the south of the perish.. Bounded on the . by the
tds. of Dsurnagurrshy and Inchacoomb; ¥%. hy the tds. of
Ballyduff and Ballybrien; sand E. and §, BY THE td. of
inglesborough, Fh. of Kilbeheny.
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inglesborough (contd.)

It is the property of Lord lassy, Hermitsge, and con-
tains 700 scres. This is the most southern townland in
Galvally. One-third of it, on the East, is mountain; one-
third, towards the ¥West, is arsble; and the centrel part
is ornamented. In the centre of this last part stands
Anglesborough House. Two roads pass through the west
part, one from Dzllylasnders to iiitchelstown, the other
from Pitchelstown to Tipperary, which borders theplsn-
tation

Ballynamnona - SBketch NMap _ 6

‘Bzile na Y6na, town of the bog.

Ballynamona - Jde 0'D.
-- Hevd. Wm. Suchannon
-= fcts of Settmt. &C.
Bzllinamona -- County Book
-- Barony Maps

In the north of the parish. DBounded on the N. by
Ballylooby Td; W. by Duntryleague Td.; E. by Lissard Td.;
and S. by the td. of Deerpark. ~

Is the property of Lord Massy, Hermitage. It contains
565 szcres, all zreble land. There isc & pasture field
agbout the centre of the td. Ballynamone Fort is in the
He of the td. There sre 4 cther forts scattered through
it. The rced leading to Galbelly and to Tippersry forms
part of the scuthern boundarye.

Ballylooby -- Sketch Hap 7
Baile UL Idbve, O'Luby's town.
Ballylooby - Jde O'D,

-~ County Book
- Revd. ¥m Bucharnnon

Ballyloobea -=- Barony laps

Ballynlouba -— Acts of Settmt. %c.
-- Down Survey

Ballylooby - Civil Survey 1654-56

In the ¥. of the parish. PBounded on the E. by the td.
of Leackelly East and Loanmore td.; W. by Byves Custle td.
(Pallyscaddan Ph.); E. by Bohercarron td.; and S, by
-Bullynazmona Td.

Is the property of -- Rives, Cestle Jane. Contzins
446 scres. This td. is composed mainly of sruble land,
with ¢ portion of marshy sround that extends from the
South: up to the centre. The rozd to Tipperiry crosses
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Ballylooby (contd,)

the Forth of the td., and the road to Emly forms the
north boundery. Ballylooby Fort is nesr the east bound-
ary, and 8 fort cslled Eill is in the North, of this 4.

Bohercarron -— Sketeh Map 8
Béthar Chairn, road of the heap or carn. .
Bohercarron - Je 0'Da

- Revde ¥r. Buchannon
-~ Dzrony ¥ap

Bohercarren -- Down Survey

Bohircarren - Civil Survey 1654-56

In the North of the parish, IV is bounded on the H.
by Moanmore td.; W. by Bsllylooby $d.; E. by falline-

wear Tde.; znd ©. by Lissesrd Td.

Is the property of John Howley, Dublin, =znd contains
317 scres., The western boundary is centre of roazd leading
to Emly, s&nd the road to Tipperary crosses the townland
nearly in the centre. There is & small portion of bog
in the South, through which & stream runs that divided
it from Lissard.

Ballanathona -= Sketch Kap o
Zsile na Téna, town of the bottom.
Bellynatonsa - Jes O'De
-= Gounty Book
Bzllanathonsa - Revd. ir. Buchannon
Bottomstown -- Revd. John Cormick, P.P.

- In the west of the psrish. Bounded on the N. by
Curragharoche Td.; V. by Spittle Tdey ¥. by Jerryna-
lynagh Tdej; and S. by the td. of Knockauhnacurrsha.

Igs the properiy of Lord Vasssy, Hermitege, and con-
toinsg 281 acres, all arsble land. There sre two forts in
this td.; one ie nearly central and is celled lLissna-
greeve. In the western part of the townland there is an
crcehar@., There ure several nest houses interspersed. The
road from Mitchelstown to Zmly forms the western boundary,
and thet from YVitchelstown to Galbslly the ezstorn bound-
ary, of the townland.

Ballyfauskeen - Sketch Hap 10

SN
%

. . s . . e RO

Baile Fdiscin, Cheese town (7)., Féisecin is an old
word Tor cheese,

hellyfauskeen - ds 0'D, .

Ballyfaskee". ~- HRevd. ¥r. Duchannon
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Ballyfauskeen (contd.)

Ballyfaskin --— County Book
-— Thos. Voses Fitzzersld,
Gelbally
Ballyfaskyne -— Civil Survey 1€54-56
In the S.¥. of the pwrisﬁ. It is bounded on the K., by
the td., of Curraghkilbran; W. by Ballyfauskeen Td. (Fh,
Bellylanders); E. by inchaccemb Tde3 &nd S. by ‘the

tﬂ‘ of Baurnagurrehy.

Is the property of Lord ¥ingston, KMitchelstown, and
contains 156 acres, of which the central portion only is
srable land. The esstern boundasry is the River iherlow.
A few mud houses asre on the south side, end towsrds the
centre, 0f the townland.

Baurnagurrahy -- Sketch Map 11
Bérr na gCurraithe, top of the moors.
Baurnagurrahy - de 0'De

-=~ Revd. ¥r. Buchannon
-~ Besrony Nsps
Barrenegurrh -~ Down Survey
Darnagurra Y P : .
Barnicurrhy ) Acts of Settlement &c.
In the south of the parish. Dounded on the N. and W,
by Ballyfauskeen Td.; E. by Inchacoomb Td.; and S. by
the td. of Anglesborough.

Is the property of Peter Lowe, Esg. Contains 397 acres.
This townland is in general a mixture of rough pasture &
arable land. ﬁearly central of the td. there is a2 road
vearing N. and S. To the west of the road there is an
ancient fort. In the western part of the 14, there is =
well Czlled teradise Idol. There sre seversl hcuses in-
terspersed throughout the td. The rozd from MNitchels-
town to Tipperary passes through the td.

Bainteen -- Sketch Map 12
/h 1/ L}
Baintin, the little green field.
Baunteen - d. G‘D;
Bazinteen -- Revd. Mr., Buchannon
Bsunteene -— Thos. Moses Fitzgerald

In the S.E. of the parish. Bounded on the N by the td.
of Kilscanlany W. by Barna td.; &and on the Z. by Bally-
geana Td.

v Is the property of the Hon. G. E. ¥gssy, Limerick, &
containg 431 acres, nearly half of which is nountain,
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Bainteen {(contd.)

extending from nearly the centre to the southern extrem-
ity. The remzinder is arable and pasture. There are
two forits near the centre, another towards the West, of
the townland. There is & mcoet to the south of the two
forts., This td. is separsted from Xilscanlan by the .
centre of the rozd which forms its western boundary.
There are & few houses interspersed.

Ballyeana -— Sketch Hlep : 13
Baile Ghianaigh, Gainey's or Gannon's town.
Ballygeana - Je. 0'D.
Bsllyeansa -= Revd. Ir. Buchannon
Ballyannagh -— Barony HMap
Bally Iland -- Down Survey
Bzllyeane -- Down Survey Map
Bally Island als )
Ballyean als ) -~ hcts of Settmt. &ec.
Ballgennan )

In the 8.E. of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the
td« 0f Knockaunbrack; W. by Baunteen Td.; E. by the td
of Longford (Co. Tipperary); and S. by Annagh td.

Is the property of the Hon. G. E. Massy, Limerick, and
contains 643 acres, ncarly helf of which is mountain
towards the Southy the remsinder is arable lend., It is
geparated from the Co. Tipperary by the River iherlow,
which forms the ezsstern boundary. The K. boundsry is the
centre of 3 rosd. Jinother road runs through the towrland
from N. to 8. There are & few houses interspersed through

he townlsnd.

Boglalisheen -= Sketch Map : 14
-~
Busgile an Lisin, the deiry-place of the smzll fort,
Boolanlisheen - Jde 0D,
Hallyclisheen ~-— Down Survey
Ballinlisheene -- Down Survey Map.

(N.B. The nzmes given in the Down Survey would seem to
point to the original nsme being Bsile an Lisin,
the town of the little fort.)

In the S. of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the td.

of Keelogues; E. by Ballynsmuddagh td.; &and S. and W.
by Inchaccomb td.

ls the property of reter Low, Dublin, and centains 742
screg, the § of which is mounteir, extending westwsards
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Boolalisheen (contd.)

from Temple [Iill, on the Easst. TIThs remasinder is srsble
lands The townland extends from Inchacoomb Bridge on
the road from Vitchelstown to Tipperasry till another
small stresm crosses it @ distance of + mile from Incha-
coomb.,.

Barna -- Sketch Map ' 15
Bearna, & Gap.
Barna ——d e Q'D,

-- Barony Map
- Revdi. Er. Buchsnnon

In the S.E, of the pasrish. Bounded on the N. by the
tds. of Park and Kilscaenlany W. by Keelogues Td.; E.
by Bezunteen Td.; =nd S. by the td. of Ballynawmuddagh.

Is the property of the Hon. G. E. Massy, Limerick.
Contzins ©70 gcres, all arsble land, with the exception_
of some portions of rough passture interspersed asnd the 3
of the townland on the East, which is mountain. The
road from Galbally tc Tipperary is the north boundary.
The Druid's 2ltar in the Horth and s large fort in the
West are in this td,.

Ballynamudtha ~- Sketch leap 16
Beile nu mBodach, town of the clowns or churls.
Ballynamuddagh ~— Je C'D.

Ballinamuddy ~— County Book

Ballinmudda -— Revd. ¥r. Buchaznnon
Ballinnamuddy ~~ Revd. dJdohn Cormick, F.P.
Pezllinemudagh -- Down Survey

Ballynemudagh ~~ Lcts of Settlement 2c.

In the €. of the parish. Bounded on the H, znd E.
by Bsrns Tdej and on the W. by Boolalisheen Td.

Is the property of lord lassy, Stazgdale, znd contains
619 acres, nearly & of which on the ezst side is mcuntaing
the remesinder is arsble lend. The rosd from Vitchelstown
to Gelbally and to Tipperary passes through the centre.
The td. ig divided from Boolalisheen on the East by s
mountain stresm. There are several forts and houses
interspersed.

sastle Creazgh -- Sketch Map 17

Ceisleén Chriadh, Creagh's castle.
Castlecreagh -~ Je O0'D.
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L4

Castle Creash {contd.)

Castlecreagh -- Barony Maps
Cazstle Creagh ~-- County Book

-— Hevd. ¥r. Buchannon
Castlecreah -- Down Survey

In the K.E., of the perish. Dounded on the H. by
Lissard Td.; V. by Snugborough Td.; E. by Annagh Td.s
and S. by the td. of Killinsun.

Is the property of G. L., Bennett, Esq., Gleneefy. It
contains 250 =cres, about ¢ of which is srasble, with a
portion of mountain pasture in the Vest, znd the remsin-
der ornamental ground. Gleneefy louse is in the K. of
the +d., and the rosd from Galbally to Ballylanders forms
the 8. boundary. The road from Galbelly to Tipperary runs
by the eastern voundary. '

Curragharoach ~-- Sketch ¥ap 18
Currech a' Hclatmgh, Hoche's moor.
Curraghroche —-— de O'D.
recté Curragh Roche.
Carreasarcache -~ Hugh Massy, Stagdale
Carrigaroach = Sure. % Val, Report 1624
Carricksaroach -- Barony iiaps
Curraghrosty -— Down Survey
In the U.F. of the parish. Bounded on the . by the
td., of Deerpark; . by Duniryleague Td.; E., by Kil-

greana Id.; and S. by Ballynatones Td.

Is the property of Lord Fassy, Stegdale. Contains
396 zcres. The rozd from Gelbally to Ballylenders dive-
ides it on the E. from Deer tark, and the roAd from
Ballylanderg to Tipperary forms its western boundary.
There is another road which puasses through 1%, leading
to the town of Gelballye.

Curraghkilbrean - Sketch Fap 19
Currsch Chille Brsn, the moor of Bran's church.
Curraghkilbren -~ de O'D.

-=- Revd. Mr. Buchannon
Currakilbran -- llugh lassy, Stagdale
Curragh Kilbrana -- Down Survey
Currsgh Killbreana -- Acts of Setimt. %c.
In the S.%. of the parish. unded on the H. by the

td. of Enccksunnacurrzhe; W ng b :11lyfauskeen Td.; E.
bty the tds. of Keelogues, Lyre and Inchaceombf and S.
by Ballyfauskeen Td.
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Curraghkilbraan {(contd.)
&

Is the property of Lord Messy, Uermitage, znd con-
teins 283 scres, =zll arsble land, with the exception of
some small portions of rough pasturasge interspersed.
Adjacent to the western boundary theres is an ancient forst,
called Currasghkilbrasn Fort. Central of the townlznd is
a neat house, with suitable offices znd & garden attached.
A road crosses s corner of the townland, in the wegbern
parb.

Deerpark

Deerpark je O'D.
] Fre. Huchannon
-- Barony Meps
In the ¥, of the parish, Bounded on the N. by the
td. of Bsllynamcnay W. by Duntryleague ¥d.; E. by
Snugborough Td.; wnd S. by Curraghroche Td.

Yeap 20

Is the property of Lord Nassy, iermitszge, znd con-
tzins 317 acres, mainly zrable land. The rosd from Bally-
landers to Tipperary forms its northern boundsry. Towards
the Eazst is sn zntiguity, czlled Dermot and Graniaz's Bed.
There sre severasl houses interspersed esnd & quarry towards
the dest.

Duntryleag -- Sketch Vap 21
-
Din Tri Liag, fort of the three stones.
Duntryleague - de O'D

~=- County Zook
-- Thos, oses Fitzgersld

Duntrileague ~= Hevd, lr. Buchannon
Doontrilege ~-- Bzrony Maps
Downtreleage

Downtrileg ~=~ Down Survey

In the N. of the psrish. Pounded on the N. by Ryves
Cestle (Bellyscadden Fh.); W. by Hewtown Td.; E. by
the tds. of Ballynamona and Deerpark; and S. by the tds.
of Killeen and SZpittle.

Is the proverty of Lord Mzssy, Hermitesge, snd conteins
764 acres, sll arsble land except for whet bog lies in
the Vest. The road from Limerick to Galbally, Tipperary
and Ballylanders passes through the td. It is divided
from Hewbown by wnother road from Bzllylanders to Tipp-
erary. Therec is z church in the centre, and & fort called
Doon, to the scuth of which is St. Patrick's Well,
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Galbsally -- Sketch Map 22
Gall-Bheaile, English town.
Galbally - J. 0D

- Revd, ¥r. PBuchsnnon
-= Down Survey
-= fots of Settmbte.e &Co

In the N.E. of the parish. Zounded on the K. by the
td. of Annaghi . by the Glebe of Gelbally and the 4.
of killinsun; . by Veoorabbey (Co. Tipperary); =nd S.
by Fark Td.

In the property of Lord Guillesmore, Hockbarton, and
contains 221 acres, sll srable lsnd. The town of Galbally
ig gitveted in the South, snd extends east as far on the
road to Caher es the bridge which makes the county boun-
dary, @nd west zs far as Low Town. North of the town
thiere is & grevel pit. In the town are a National School,
a Church snd a Chapel, with every other sort of requis-
ites for the inhabitsnts.

Glebe of Gaelbally -- Sketch ieap 23
—— Je O'D.
-— Hevd. ¥r. Buchsannon
Called Galbally Grove -- Thos. Moses Fitzgerald

o

In the X.E. of the psrish. DRounded on the North, Zast
and South by Galbally Td.; and on the West by Gslbeally
villege and the td. of Killinsun.

Is the property of the RBved. Joseph Preston, sznd con-
tzins 19 scres. This Glebe consiste entirely of ornament-
al ground, lying on the N. side of the town. Glebe House
is situated sbout the centre, 2nd there is a pond close to
the road on the Vest. There is e ruined church in the
Glebe, close to the sitreet,

Garrynalina : -- Sketch Hap 24
Garrdha na lLisighneach, gsrden of the Leinsitermen.
Garrynalyna - Jde O'D,

Ggrrenlins - County Book

Serrynalina ~- Hevd. Mr. Buchannon
Garranlyny -- Down Survey _
Gerranreagzh als ) '

Garranleny  als ) -- Acts of Settmt. %c. 1666-1684
Gsrnalina )

In the W. of the parish. Bounded on the K. by the td.

of Curraghasroche; on the %. =nd S. by the tds. of Bally-
natona and Inockaunnacurraha.

RN

Is the property of Lord Massy, lermitagze, and contains
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Garrynalina {contd.)

285 acres, all arable land. DThere szre 2 cncilent forts in
the td, nearly in a direct line, lortnh and South, about
the centre. Two roads cross the td., one in the southern
part, besring nearly E. and J.; the other bearingll. and

Sey nesr the esust boundzry. There sre severszl neat
houses interspersged throughout the td, and roads from

Hitchelstown and Ballylenders pass through it. *
Inchacoomb -—- Sketch Map 25

Inse Cham, crooked island.

Inchacoomb -— J. Q5.

Inchaconmb ~— County Book

Inchacoonm ~= Revd. Hr. Buchannon

-- Hugh Massy, Ttagdsle
Inchicoombe —— Down Survey
Inchiconbe -- Acts of Cettmt. %c

In the 8. of the parish. Dounded on the H. by Lyre Td.;
We by Currag hlevr(n Td. & Beaurnagurrahy 7d.; E. by Bool-
alisheen Td., and S, by the td. of Anglesborough.

Is the vproperty of lTeter Low, Dublin, and contains 545
zcresg, nesrly hglf of which, on the East, is weuﬁt&ln,
the remzinder bveing asrable lend. The W. boundary is the
therlow River. The roud from Fitchelstown to Tipperary
passes about the cenire of the td. There are 3 forts
and a site of & church on the mountain.

¥illynaun -- Sketch Map 26
Cill Phionéin, St. Finan's Church.
¥illinane - Je CV'D.
-- County Book
Fillinsasan -- levd. lr. Buchanncn
Killynsun -— Thos. %oses Fitzgerald

& central townland of the perish. Bounded on the H. by
he td. of Castlecreaghy ¥H. by Eilgreens Td.; k. by
Galbally Village und Glebe; and S. by Ardrshin Td.

Contzing 188 szecres; arsble and pesture land with the
exception of what the town takes up., ‘herlow Hiver is
the southern boundary, snd the rosd from Gaslbally to
Limerick forms the . boundery. It is divided from Gal-
b@lly by the streazn on »be E. side of the road which

eads from Gelbally to Tippersry.

Kilgreana -- Sketeh Mep 27
Cill Gréine, church of Grian (a woman's neame).



Kilzreana (contd.)

¥ilgreans -— de 0'D.
-- County Book
-— Revd. blr. Buchnznnon
-- Thos. Noses Fitzgerald
-- Sur. & Vazl. Report 1824

In the centre of the parish. Bounded on the H..by
Cestlecresgh Tde; We by Curragheroache Td.; E. by Kill-
inane Td.3; =2nd 5. by the tds. of Cerrynzlina snd Ard-
rahine.

Is the property of George L. Bennett, Gleneefy, =znd
contains 81 acres, all arasble land. The River iherlow
and the etream that joins it form the southern boundery.
The road from Galbally to Limerick and Bellylanders is the
northern boundary. JSnother rosd, which léeads into Gel-
" bally, pssses through the centre of the townland.

¥nockaunbrack -~ Sketeh Hap 28

- 3
Cnocen Bresc, the spotted hillock.

Knockanebrack - Jde O'D.
-~ County Book
- Sure. % Val. Heport
~= Hugh Fzgsy, Stagdele
Enockaunbreack -=- Revd. Nr. Buchannon

In the Bast of the psrish. Bounded on the K. by Ard-
namoher Td.; . by kilscanlsn Td.; E. by lyre Td.; and
5. by Ballygeana Td.

Is the property of the Hon. G. Z. Vassy, Limerick, and
containg 477 szcres, arable land with portions of pasture |
interspersed. It is divided from irdnamoher by a stream & ’
ditch. The southern boundary is the centre of a road,
close to the Bast side of which is the site of an ancient
castle, This rosd lesds through Tipperary. There are two
forts in the td. :

Kilscanlan ) -— Sketch Mg 29

€ill Seanleain, Scsnlen ’s Church,

Yilscanlan - J. 0'D. |
‘ -- County Book '

—-— RevVde ire Suchannon |

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 3

Kilscanlane - DOWnNn Survey
Kilscanlan - tets of Settmt. %c.

In the E. of the ph. Bounded on the N.. by Airdresmoher
Tde3 Ws by Park Td.; E. by Enockaunbrack td; and 5. by
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Kilscanlan (contd.)
the tds. of Baunteen and Barna.

Is the property of the Hon. John Fassy, Limerick, snd
contains 349 acres, &ll arsble and pasture land. It is
separated from Nzunteen by the centre of & reoazd, which
leads through Tipperary. Near the southern boundary is
a fort of the same name &s the townland. There sre & few
houses interspersed.

¥Yeelosues -= Sketch Wep 30
" -~ x
Caologa, narrow ridges.
F.eeloges -~ Jde O'D,
Leelogues -- Revd. Vr. Bucheannon

~= Sure. & Val. Report 1824
-~ Thos. Moses Fitzgerzld

Xealoges -- Down Survey

Kealogs - Acts cf Settmt. Zc.

A centrsl townland of the parish. Bounded on the H.
by Ardrahin Td.; We by the tds. of uarrg ralinagh  and
Gurraghkilbran; 2. by the tds. of Park znd Barna; sand

Se by the tds. of Lyre and Eoolal;sheen.

Is the prepexty of Lord Guillsmore, Rockbarton, and
contains 961 szcres, sll arsble land with the exception of
some portions of rough pasture interspersed. There are
7 ancient forts throughout the td., In the northern part
of the td. is & slate quarry, snd the West boundary is
the centre of a stresm. Iouses are thinly interspersed.

inockeaunscurraha -~ Sketch leap 31
7z . . . '
Cnocén nz glurraithe, hillock of the moors or morasses.
Lnaukaun/ng/c urraka — J. C'D,
Lnockeaunnacurraha -- Revd. Mr. Buchsannon
Crucksasunacorraha -- Thos. Moses Fitzzersld.
-

In the sest of the parish. DBounded on the H. by Ball-
ynathona 7d.; «. by Spittle T7d.; L. by Garrynalinagh Td.;
and . by Curragnkilbran T4.

Is the property of Lord Nassy, =znd contains 235 acres,
all srable lsnd with the exception of some small portions
of ruucﬁ neagture interspersed. There azre 2 forts in the
td., one in the North, the other in the S. In the eastern
part, a road crosses a corner of the td. Houses sre thin-
1y interspersed.

Lackelly East - Zketch ¥ep 32
Leac Chéilidhe, kealy's flagstone.
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Lackelly East (Contd.)

Lackelly Esst = Je C'De

-~ Revd. Mr. Buchannon

-= Thomas FMoses Fltzgersld
Lecelly Zast . -= County Book
Lieckilly -- Barony Book

In the H. of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Bally-
hoolahan Td.; W. by the td. of Lackelly ¥est; E. by
Koanmore Td.; and S. by Ballylooby Td.

Is the properiy of Fr., Steele, Co. Tipperary. Contains
152 acres, all ar=ble land, except for a portion of pasture
near the middle. It is separsted from Bzllylooby by the
centre of a road, which leads to Emly. The northern and
eastern boundaries are for the most part the centre of a
stream. There =re houses interspersed.

YLackelly West 4 -- Sketch Nap 33
For name see zbove, page 32,
In the N.W. of the parish. DBounded on the . by Bally-
hoolahan Td.; V. by Skerteen ¥d.; =E. by the td. of Lack-

elly East; and on the 3. by the tds. of lackelly East znd
Skarteen.

Contains 305 acres, 21l srable land. It is bounded on
the N. and W. by the Castle Jane River; and it is divided
from Cord ally Td. by the centre of 2 road. There are sev-
eral houses scattered through it, and near the east boundary
is Lackelly Rock.

Lissard -— Sketch Kap 34
T o

Lios ‘frd, high fort.

Lissard - Jds O'D.

~- Revd. ir. Buchsannon

‘Lissard Connell -— Sure. & Val. BRepoxrt 1824

Ligsardconnell -- Barony Haps

Lisardconnell -- fets of Settmf. 1666-1684

In the ¥.Z. of the pasrish, Dounded on the H. by
Bohercarron Td.,; W. by Bellynsmons Td.; E. by Ballywesar
Tdes &and S. by the tds. of innagh, Castlecreagh and Snug-
boroughe '

Is the property of Kilmer Brasier, Esqg., Ballyellis,
Contains €885 acres, all arable land, except & porticn of
bog and msrsh adjacent to the northern bhoundary. The
roads to Galbally and Ballylanders go through this td.
There sre severel houses und forts 1ntersoer3ed thiroughout
the townland.
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Lyre ’ -- Sketch Map 35
Ladhair, & fork (formed by streams or glens).
Lyre -— Je 0'D.

-- County Book
-~ Revd. Nr. Buchznnon
-- Sur. % Val, Report 1824

he parisgh. Bounded on the H. and.EB.

In the S.¥W. of t¥
H v the td. of Curraghkilbren; and S.

o

U
Keeloges Td.; V. b
by Inchacoomb Td.

Is the property of Lord ¥assy, and contazins 6°¢ acres,
all arable land. HNear the north boundzry, in the western
part of the td., are two houses, and near the south-west
boundary are, also, two hcuses., Thecentre of a stresm
forms the west and north boundsries.

2

Lissenarra - Sketch Vap 36
Lios an /Axbhair, fort of the corn.
Lissansrroor -— d. 0'D,
Lissanarra -- Revd, lr. Buchannon
Lisnarroore -~ Down Survey
Lisnaroor -~ Down Survey Maps.

In the B, of the parish. Bounded on the N, by Lis-
voornan Td.; We. by Ardnsmoher Td.; FH. by Ballycrehane
Tde {Co. Tipper&ry{; znd on the . by the td. of EKnock-
sunbrack.

Is the property of Kilmer Brasier, Esg. Contzins 161
scres. This td. is all ornasmental ground, surrounding
3tagdele House. The lstter is in the licrth, Hiversdeale
iguse ig in the South, of the townilsnd. The northern and
the eastern boundery is ithe centre of the River Aherlow,
which separates it from Tipperary. 1ts western boundary
ig the ceontre of & roozd.

Hewtown -— Shketeh ilep 37
Bazile Nua, new town.
Hewtown — Jde 0'D.

- Hevd, Mr., Buchannon
- Afots of CZetimt. %Zec. 1666-84

In the N.W. of the ph. DRounded cn the H. by Duntryleague
Tde and Rsoheen Tdey; Wo by the tds. of Raheen and Bally-
freotay B. by Duntrylesgue td.3 and €. by the td. of
knockaunarlinnen (sic), recté Knockaunavlyman (Glenbrohaun).

Is the property of Lord lassy, =znd contuaing 28¢ =zcres,
all arable land., It is divided from Glenbrohaun on the



South by a river., The road from Limerick to Galbally
passes through 1% zbout the centre. Illaunaholata Noat
is in the VWeest of the td.

Park - Sketch Map 38
v n .
Yaire, a field or park,
Féﬁr}( ) e s Jt Q'Do
- ~= Thos. ioses Fitzgersld y
Tarke —-= Revd. Hr. Duchannon

- Down Qurv&y
-- hets of Settmt. Ze.

T ox

& central townland of the parish. Bounded on the H.
by G= lbuilg #e by iLrdrahin and Keeloges Tds.; E. by
wilscanlan Td.; end Se. by Barna Tde.

Is thes property of Lord Guillamore, Hockbarton, znd
containg 454 scres. S. of the td., there is & portion
of rough pasture, the remainder veing arable lasnd. N, of
the townland there are several streams, running K. from
Ss In the E, of the td. there is a road, bearing N. and
Ss There ore several houses interspersed throughout the
townland, '

Snugborough - Sketch Hzp 39
An English name.
Snugborough -- County ZHook
— REVd, ﬁr. Bughsarnon
-- Hugh lassy, Stagdale
In the I, of the perish. 3Bounded on the N. by the tds.
of Lissard znd L= otlecrecui #e by Deepperk Td,; =znd E,

end S, by Czstlecrezgh Td,

Is the property of Robert . lassy, and contains 169
acres, ﬁearly 2 of which zre mountein pasture snd the rest
arzble. The rozd from Bs llylundars to Tlpneravy passes
through the areble part, which is in the M. of the td.
Snugborough Fort is also situsted in the North,

Wiscellsneous PFeatures

Duntryleasue Church -= Lpczl 40

-

in the centre of Duntryleague Td.

Y

A churcn and burial-ground.

Castle Creagh - Locsal

Gleann Acife, Iva's glen. .
Gleneefy - G+ L. Bennett, Frpr.



728

Castle Crezgh (contd.)

The name Gleneefy is taken from the glen on the
demesne bétween the House and Village of Galbsglly.

In the E. of Castlecreagh Td.

L two-story house, the residence of George Jennett,
8¢,
Galbally ~— Local 41

See parish name. J. O'D.
~ In the S. of Gelbally townland, €% miles north by
east of Hitchelstown, Existing ruins of & considersble
monestery for Grey frimrs, founded by one of the C'Briens,
and ruins or vestiges of seversl other religious found-
ations, prove that in sncient times the village was of
much more iaportence thzun 1t is &t present,.

irea of the villege - 38 acres. TFopulation in 1831,

560.
Galbally Czstle - Local

In the S. of Gelbally Td.
Hardly

m

ny part of this castle is now standing.

s

Low Town -- Loczl &2

In the W.E. of the $d. of Lillinsun.

The part of the towrn, adjoining Galvslly, is only
lstely built, =nd in it stands a CThapel

& .

Glebe Youse of Golhally -- Local
Centrel of C@lbally Glebe.

A Glebe House gnd offices, the residence of the
Zevd, Joseph lreston.

Lebuey Dlerimudde -— Local 43

44
o
44
£
€t
®
L]
o]
*

Dermot and Granis! .
Lesba Dhisrmeds agus Griine.,
Centrel of the td. of leer Park,
Is 2 lzrge rock or stone bed.

Crucksun na Keerough -- Local 44

Cnocdn ns gGisrdg, nillock of the clocks, or chafers.
inockaunnageeroge —= de 0'D. ‘

Otherwise Beetle 1iill -- Inhsbitants of the td.

A cultivated hill in the West of Keelogues 7d.
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Liss na Grave - Popular

~Lios na gCraobh, fort of the bushes or brenches.
Lisnagreeve - Je 0D,
In the N.E. of Zallynatona Td.
4 large fort,
Hoat -~ Local v 45

Central of Knockaunnacurrsha Td.
fort hzﬁving NG NENe.

iloats -— Local
In the H.E. of linnagh Td.
Three forts, huaving no nsmes.

¥ill -—- Locsal
€ill, 2 churel, or z burisl place.

In the N. of Bsllylocoby Td., close to the south side
of the road which leads t0 Zzly.

A smaell burisl plsce for children.

&

Carbally -~ Sketch Map 46

Cor-Bhaile, odd town.

Cerbally — Js C'D,

Bounded cov le by the td., of lLackelly Test; W. by
Skarteen Eﬁ, ysceddan Th. ) . by the td. of Lack-
elly Zast; and Z. by the tds. of Tocanmore znd Bally-
hoolashan {(both in Emly Ph,, Co. 71 pyer@ry) This town-
land is situvsted in the H.7. of G=lvelly Farish.

It conteins 123 acres. It is cut off from Lackelly
nast and Lackelly vWest, snd is all srszble lend. There
are 4 houses near its B. boundary, and 4 or 5 more near
its western boundary. Castle Jane River constitutes the
gouthern boundary.

nd of the Parish of Gelbally, Book 1.
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ZARISH OF GALBALLY - BOOK 2

St, Fatrick's Well -— Yopulsr 1
Tobar Phidraig, Well of St. Patrick
St. Patrick's Well -~ J. 0'D, .

Situated to the south of Duntrilesgue Church,.
A holy well,
S5te Frunecig's Vell - Locgl
" JO G‘Da

he td. of Ardnamoher, on the east gide
ivides ‘irdnamoher from Fark Td.

In the H.5. of ¢
of the road wnich &

4 holy well

Aberla Eiver -— Locsal 2

Sotherlesrlech -= fnnals of the Four lasters
Signifies "low land between two higher lends". J. 0'D,
In the W. of Ardrghin Td., and forms part of the
northern boundery of Galbally Fh.

This vac* rises amongsﬁ the western helights of th
Galtee mountzins, and fluws for “bout f miles ﬁOTtﬁWQTd,
and 12 miles ezstward, to the Svir. IV forms the boundary
between the tds. of Gaslbslly end Garrynslinsagh.

Snugborougt -= Local 3
Centrsl of Snugborough Td.

A from which the td. is ssid € szke i &GN
& fort, fro the td. is szid to tske its name

Loat —— LOCEL

foat - Loocgl
Rt 50 O‘.}.}.

In the W. of Zallyvfsuskeen.

- -

Another fort without ¢ neme, The Aherliow Hiver forms
the boundary between the tds. of Bellyfauskeen and Incha-
coombe.

AR
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- ey o
L VNG SelW

& Tort.

0

LR

Corrashikilbran

See nasme of townland

731

- Local

—— Je OVD
f Derna Td.
- Logsl
e O'D .

In the west of Curraghkilbran Zd.
& forty, from which the td. tzkes its nanme.
Yilereana - Local
~ Je O'D
In the south of Hilgresna T4,
. fort, frowm which the td. tekes its na me, and
trméxﬁlen says abortive children sre buried.

Ligsard

—— 500sl

-~ J. 01D,

rd
Lios Ard, nigh fort.

Centrsl of L1
fors,

from which

Kl

Tde

goard
the townland tazkes its name.

osb - Local
- de DD,
I1lsunsncliata -~ Obtained by ILxsminer
In the . of Yewtown T4d.
i fort.
Eilscanlan -- Loecsl
Randaind J# C’I}‘
Cill Secanlain.
In the south of Eilscanlan 14,
& fort, from which the townliand takes its neme.
toet - Loszcl
- J. C'D,
Centrul of Baunteen Td.
A Tort,
Lisnalanniv —
ot known - psrticulat enculry was mede for it.
Lios nu Leanbh ~— fort of the children

Lisnalanniv

-

J«O'D,

in which




Lissantrelick
/
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-~ LoOcal

Lioz na &frl Lewc, fort of the three flzg stones,
Lissantrelick - J; 0D,

In the s

cuth of |

A fort planted.

zdale

In the ¥

[

The resid ercv
house, with

Riversdsale

o

e

’l

To the
Ie
@PCC
nety

W
ik

€3
%1

of
FEen

incckaunbraeck

£

Cnocén Zreac,

Enockaunbrack
In fthe south of
A round hill, ¥

Glenevin
Gleann
prond. Glen-—-eevi

gsouth of

L well-planted

In the

QP
i

house,

B
mﬁﬁyg

G

s ¢

Loibhiesnn,

[
2
oo

- Locsl 9
- J, O'D
lidigsensrroor Td.
I s Mr. Fasey. z00d, 3-story high,
le offices.

—-- Local
T MET
- o b;iil

Fod

tagdale Louse,.

st

2 tOvjwal”%, with offices, The resid-
The River :sherlow forms ithe boundery
&isva&rnam Id.
—-— Locul 10
gckled or spotted hillock.
———— f.jyo {:';a

hrocksunbrack
%

T
townlsnd trekes its name.

3,
e
Le

Sl & b
W h:{ Cr

S
Le

the
ATl
Cestlecreagh Td.

[

i~

le

Lackelly (Hock of) - lgecal 11
See Townland rame. d. O'D.
In the U.4. of the td. of Lzckelly Vest.
& lerge rock, Trow which the townland derives its name,
Crueckhcle frigl. Dtstion -- locsl

Al
ckh

% townland
The name of

Eno

oo

In e

[

A

rigl. Station in

cle, Jd. CYii,

of Lackendarragh, Ph. of

the

Kilvehenny.
gouth of the td.
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Fnockacurraun Trizrl, 54, - Local 12

- e L o
Cnoc &' @h@ff&ln, hill of the reaping hook,
Glenacurrasun is the ususl nsme., J. 0'D,

In the extreme northern vart of inccksunnacurraha Td.

7531, [ £ e d o o o ey .
The name of & Lrigl Stetion necr &

by

C"”JC};. -

Small Bridge — LOCHEL
- d. 0'D,

Loy betwen - Inockaunnacurraha and

=
“(&Eo

hen ifrizsl. Station - Local 13

ra

See townland name. de O'D.
Central of ‘rdrshin d.

old rosad,

coent %

e
(]
g

LAng name 0L & &1’1\34,: Station =8

-~

teelogues Trigl. Station ~=- Local

See townland name. (0'De
Centresl ol reelogues townland.

The nesme of =z Trigl, Station %o the enzh
and adjscent to the dbnctl . of 3 fences.

£ ezn 0ld road

s
o
[

14

st

itrdrashen Chavel ruin -— Loca

o e T e e vy VR
Zee townland nome. OV,

In the townland of Iark.
The pruins of zn old chapel, zdjscent to the H.W. bound-
ary of the townland.

.

Round 111l Trizl. Stabion - Locsal
' - Je O'D.

the townland of Park.
s JTrigl. Station, nesr the esstern boundamy

o
o]

Well - Loeal 15
- JQ U'B.

b
m
)
W
ot
[y
[£5]
o

In the S8.%. of Bsurnagurrshy Td. )

blessed well, adjacent to the southern boundary of
the townland.
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F S % 3 s S SIPRR
Clvéddaun Trizl. Station -
Cluddoun -

13
Lils

inglesborough

The nane a Trigl. Station
leading from Fitchelstown to Dal

through the townliand.

See %jlbehemny Tde

Terence Fort

o g

> e

In %

1e bownlend of

to
lylend

the west of the road

gers snd

Loocsl
T. ',

o

glesborough.

& Tord nearly centrol
Lo inglosborough licuse.

inglegborough Dride
g

Rt B

Uq E’Q

e
in the ol /in lesbaracgh

A;T.LC.

in the

Fas

e on the bhounds
Td. £

mnrj gty {}_{'

— T

sradise

Fryes

SRR

In

I
i %«1”

ne
bhoundary

hanahaun -—- Locul
Seanachan 1is a | 18Me .
Shanaghaun - de CVD
In the btownland of Iachaccomb,
The name G: g la ock sdjacent to the southern

boundary of -

o s

Sl A )
Ry s ¥y
}*’ Wlon

oJ ’ 2RO Ol Z1ilbeh 62‘11‘2‘?-

mb Brd

Inchecos

o

i
In the Tast Inchacoomb Td.

The nome of a
Boolaligheen Tds.

bridge on the boundary

Locel

tetween Inchs

AR

passing

16

17

Lzclkendarrazh

18

19

coomb
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Inchecoomb Triszsl. Station - Local

In the td. of Inchaccoomb.
The nome of a Trigl. Stetion zdjscent

ary of the townland,

Temple Hill o h00\3

—
T4

ENRS A

In the
The name
divides the
of Inocknss

&}tﬁt 101 {};’:
HEasoomt &l
Fh, of ¥ilne

aolsl

3

Lyracoouul - logal

or for
Jde O'D.

Ladhair &' Chepzill, fork
Lyracappul

In

s

4

*{-’ 16

(v‘«

Td.

[
wWeade

ZR A1
ig
L8

&

The nzme of & trigl. pciﬁt on the boun
1bally the from that ol Kilbehenny.
Cyonlech —— e U'De
Druidts Slterx -— locel
In the Z. of Zerna id.
Zorne dirigi. Station - Local

In
Y ‘%,ml :,
buuxéi

Tde
of & Irigl.
the tde

Barns

neme Station zdiscent

ry cf

Arédrashan Chepel ruin - Local

gane as

<

rage 14, which see.

g % ’N’v" R T n.'.’
Slate LQuarry - Leal
In Ieelogues Ud.

fdiecent to the ex

.
road 1Gaﬂlﬂb through, e townland.

&

|53
o

th

Keelogues Yrizl. Station - Looal

Cee page 13.

in ¥Xeelogues

% . B e e T g 2 oy e N
The nsme of & Irigl. Toint in the wes

2

Corn ¥ill

- Local

Loundary,

2HENNY o

stern boundery of,

to the west bound-

20

%

which

igheen from thsat

21

zed land of the horse.

Gary which

22

t¢o the eastesrn

23

scuth of the

24
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Corn ¥ill - Local 24

In Park Td.
Adjacent to the northern boundary.

¥nockaunaunacurraun -~ Local 25

Make this name the same as the name of the td. |
In Encckeunnacurraha Td.
The name of & Trigl. Point adjacent to the northern
and easstern boundsries of the 4.
Tarkalassa ~- Local
Pairc a' Leasa, park oR field of the fort.
Situsted in the west of Lissard Td. '
An o0ld circular fort.

Ballylooby Fort - Locsl 26
- Je OVD,

Situszted in the west of Ballylooby Td.

A cirecular fort having the same nzme as the townland,
in which it is sgituated.

Cagtle Jane Bridge -- Local
. -—de 0D

Situated on the road, which divides Ballylooby Td.
frembhe td. of Lackelly East, znd over s stream which forms
the western voundary of the parish.

Cugtle Jene River -- Locsal 2%
o s JQ O'I}g

In the western boundary of Galbally Parish, and runs
through Czstle Jane Bridge.

Ballvnamong Fort - Local
—— Jde 0'Da
Situsted in the north of Bsllynamons Td., within a
ghort distance of two houses on the E. of it.

.}ﬂi fQI‘t.
Hock of Lsckelly See page 11, Book 2. 28
Fort -— Local

In the td. of Lissard, and situasted clost to the
eastern boundary of the parish.

An ancient fori.
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Knockareen -- Local 29
: — ds 0'D,

In the U, of Besllylooby Td. znd close to the N, side
of the road which forms the parish boundary.

A Trigl. Station.
Galbally Bridge -- Local »
- Je O'Ds

Situated in the H.W. of 2Ardnamoher Td. over a river
which forms the northern boundary of the parish.

4 bridge having 4 arches over Aherlow River.

Galtee Lodge - Local 30
Galty (See pp. 20, 30 and 53, Eilbehenny Ph.)
In the E. of the $d4. of Airdnsmoher.

Stazgdale louse -~ Local
w—— Jda O'Da
Situsted ir the W, of Lissanarrcor Td.
Riversg Dale Housge ~- Local : - 31
- Jde O'D,
Situated in the E. of the td4. of Lisssanarroor,
Ligvoornan Bridge - Local
lisgvarrinane - dJde O'D.

b

; Situated in the
River iherlow.

« 0f Lissanarrcor Td., over the

The junetion of three townlands is formed &t this
bridge.
Site of Csstle, or )
Cushlaun Dringreid )

I wrote about Dungrod Castle from Tipperary, when
trezting of the Glen of sherlow; but the name has been
spelled in connection with some neighbouring parish.

- Lgecsal 32

It zppears to me that this is Dungrot or Dongrod Castle.

Find

See Clonbeg Fh., Tipperary, for Dungrot Castle.

The 1little cestle of Dungred wes situated in the Glen
of Aherliow, near the ruins of an 0ld Iron Mill, zbout one
mile from ir. liassy Dawson's llouse on the frontier of
the counties of Limerick and Tipper:ry, but in the
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Site of Castle (contd,)

county of Limerick. J. 0'D,

Situated in the S.E. of Knocksunbrack Td., adjacent
the road which runs through said townland.
inockaunbrack Hill -~ Local

for name see townland. J. 0'D, | .

In the 5. of Enocksesunbrack Td.

A hill, on which is & Trigl. Station.

Corrignabinna ~- Local
Carraig ne Binne, rock of the ben, or gabled hill.
Carrignabinnia - do 0D,

In $he S, of BDzunteen Té., on the parish boundary.
A Trigl. Station.
Janeville -- Local
- Je 01D,
A fancy name.
In the E. of ‘rdnamcher Td.
& dwelling~-house with demesne.

End of the Farish of Galbslly

to
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